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Indian Overseas Bank
Central Office: P.B.No.: 3765, 763 Anna Solei. Chennai 600002
Investor Relations Cell
IRC/~f"l-I-2019-20 30.04.2019

The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

The Vice President
National stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-l, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400 051

Dear Sir/Madam,

Information regarding Loss of Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that we are in receipt
of request from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue
duplicate share certificates on ground of loss/non receipt of share
certificates:

S. Name of Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Shares received on

1. FRANCIS 1000107 476257501 476257700 200
MOHANRAJ 00357274 1000108 476257701 476257900 200 29.4.2019
PANDIAN 1025873 361806301 361806350 50

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Please take the same on record.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully,



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

narasimhan <narasimhan@cameoindia.com>
Monday, April 29, 2019 7:30 PM
investor
jessy@cameoindia.com; kalpana@cameoindia.com
Regulation 39(3) - Loss of Share Certificate
IOB-L28241_20190429085203.pdf

Importance: High
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Dear Sir,

Please find the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates:

5.no. Name of shareholder Folio no. Certificate no.
Distinctive Distinctive

No. of shares
Letter

no. (From) no. (To) received on

FRANCISMOHANRAJ .
1 PANDIAN 00357274 1000107 476257501 476257700 200 29.4.19

• 1000108 476257701 476257900 200

50
.1025873 361806301 361806350

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per

Regulation 39(3) via BSEListing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

THANKING YOU

o NARASIMHAN
JOINT MANAGER
CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LTO
CHENNAI 600 002
PH 28460390-395
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FRANKLIN MA 'ORAJ PANDIAN
No.32 (Old No.23), Dr. Guruswamy Road, Chetpet, Chennai -@031

Mobile no.98414221201, 9841072340 ':
To SPEED POST.;' ( ~M f: O·'~,. .
MIs Eameo corporate services, v \.
(Unit; Indian Overseas Bank) 1
Subramanian Building, * 1. 9 ~PR lG,g * t
No.1, Club House Road, , ~fJ
Chennai =600 002 j

27.04.2019

Ref: Folio No.354379- lOB shares
Sub: loss of share certificate.

I bring to your notice that the share certificate posted by you on 18.03.2019 by
Registered post No. RT 2198864631N has been received by my security person
and it has been misplaced. Ihave filed the documents to transfer 450 shares to
me and 450 shares to my brother Mr. Francis Mohanraj Pandian out of 900
shares held bV father; late Mf. P.S.Pandian. MV orather: Mf. Francis Maham:aj
Pandian has received a post containing 450 shares only in his name. Ihave not
received my share certificate. On enquiry I came to know that the Registered post
No. RT 219886463IN has been received by security person, who has misplaced
the same.

So Ikindly request you to inform me the procedures and the documentation to be
done to get a fresh/duplicate share certificate in this regard and oblige.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

'"Y.F • f'...\. 0.. II'.IOJ\
Franklin Manoraj Pandian,


